

Article Index Volume 1 (Issues 1-63)

Contents

Bodywork & Trim	2
Brakes	
Cooling System	5
Electrics and Ignition	
Engine	8
Fuel System	
Gearbox & Clutch	13
General Interest	14
Instruments	21
Miscellaneous	
Rear Axle	
Steering & Suspension	23

Bodywork & Trim

Title	Author	Issue	Page
TD door fit and close	Jonathan Goddard	1	7-8
TA, TB, TC, two seater PA/B and NA Luggage racks	Paul Ireland	2	9
MG TD "All Clear" (polycarbonate side screens)	Alan Atkins	4	5-6
The Badge on the Rear Bumper of the TD MKII	John James	4	9
MG TD "All Clear" (polycarbonate side screens)	Alan Atkins	5	14
Relining the TC Toolbox	Peter Cole	14	14-15
Refurbishment of a TC grille	Leslie Hancock	16	11
Front Wing Protection (a cover for front wings)	Jonathan Goddard	18	13-14
Leather seat restoration	John James	19	17
MG TF easy fit stainless steel bonnet supports	Alan Atkins	20	16
Cleaning hoods and tonneau covers	Mike Collingburn	22	16
TD under dash panel	Jonathan Goddard	23	4-5
Triplex TD windshield logo	Peter Hehir	23	16
TF seat adjustment for taller drivers	Barrie Jones	23	17
Dashboard centre panel (use of self-adhesive foil on a TB)	Sergio Pagano	23	18
MG TD/TF "Keep your pedal box clean kit"	Declan Burns	28	17
Paul Ireland's custom designed luggage rack for TA/B/C & MMM	Paul Ireland	29	9
Recommended supplier for chrome plating (SH Metal Finishing)	Nick Abbott	29	12
Recommended supplier for powder coating (Ashton Powder)	Nick Abbott	29	12
Running board tread strip (C.O.H. BAINES - supplier)	John James	30	14
Sequoia Cream Cellulose (JCA Coatings Ltd)	Graham Murrell	30	14
Hoods (Don Hoods- Birmingham)	Graham Murrell	30	14
Colour matching paint (Brighton Autopaints)	Nick Fitzhugh	32	23
Panelling a TC ash frame - PART 1	Bob Lyell	35	4-6
Panelling a TC ash frame - PART 2	Bob Lyell	36	9-12
Panelling a TC ash frame - PART 3	Bob Lyell	37	6-8
Panelling a TC ash frame - PART 4	Bob Lyell	38	4-7
Fitting a rear wing on the TA	Tim Parrott	40	21-22
TC body drawing number B951	John James	42	22
Supply of T-Type ash frames (including timber parts)	Andy Denton	43	5

Fit your own rag-top		43	16-18
Where engineering meets coachbuilding	Bob Lyell	44	9-11
Supply of T-Type ash frames (including timber parts)	Andy Denton	45	22
Paint your wagon	Martin Holloway	47	8-9
Body to chassis packers fo a TC	Graham Murrell	54	20
Sidescreens – Keeping the draughts out – MG TC	Mike Sherrell	55	19
British racing green – so what is the correct shade	Matt Sanders	57	4-9
Mirror re-silvering (service)	Frank Shore	58	14
TC hood colour identification	Tom Wilson	59	18-19
Back to the metal	Matt Sanders	60	11-12
YL5 paint code		63	15

Brakes

Title	Author	Issue	Page
T-Type Brake maintenance	Brian Rainbow	1	11-18
Simplifying the task of draining and re-filling the brake system	Keith Douglas	2	14-15
Replacing T-Type Brake Pipes	Eric Lembrick	3	10-13
Machining the ovality out of TD/TF brake drums	Keith Douglas	4	22-23
The addition of a Remote M/Cyl. Reservoir to TDs & TFs	Noel Lahiff	10	14-15
Reconditioning of brake master and wheel cylinders	John James	10	18
Restoration of the handbrake cross shaft on the TC	John Libbert	11	5-7
TC braking	John James	13	18
Better anchors - TC twin leading shoe brake conversion	Charlie MacQuarrie	23	9
TC wobbly pedals (fitting an oversized and cross drilled shaft)	Paul Ireland	24	12-13
TC brake rod (fitting a flexible rubber cover)	Steve Cameron	26	12
MG TD/TF Remote brake reservoir kit	Declan Burns	29	18-19
Rebuilding the TABC brake master cylinder	Doug Pelton	32	9-10
Brake cylinder reconditioning	John James	33	21
TABC brakes	Eric Worpe	36	4-9
MG TC brake improvement	Fran Sitton	42	4
The humble drum brake	Paul Ireland	49	15-18
Hydraulic brake system transmission	Laurent Castel	53	15-17
Less expensive TC front brake improvement	Steve Priston	55	6-7
TA TB TC brakes – Fitting the Thackaray washer	Paul Busby	57	21-22
TA TB TC handbrake expander arms	Paul Busby	63	15
Beehive springs on the TD TF rear backplates		63	15

Cooling System

Title	Author	Issue	Page
Silicone Hoses	John James	4	17
TC Temperature Gauge Adapter (for less than a 'quid')	Steve Ashworth	5	12
T-TYPE Overheating (PART 1)	John James	8	11-14
T-Type Overheating (PART 2)	Eric Worpe	9	7-8
Expansion tank for T-Types	West Reynolds	11	11
T-Type Overheating (PART 3)	Steve Turner	12	9-11
E.P.Services – Water Pump Reconditioning	John James	14	18
Reconditioning the water pump	John James	15	13-14
XPAG Overheating - a Cure (or was it a Pickle)	Stuart Maddock	17	15-16
MG TA Water Pump & MGB Fan	lan Linton	18	9-10
Radiator repair	Chris Tinker	22	16
Tests on water pump impellers	Geoffrey M Baker	32	22-23
XPAG Overheat	Doug Pelton	40	11-12
XPAG cooling	Eric Worpe	43	8-12
Thermostat housing	Martin Holloway	53	19
Thermostat housing	Mike Green	54	19-20
Water temperature MG TF1500	Martin Gibson	55	18-19
An overheating conundrum MG TD	Gerry Wood	61	23

Electrics and Ignition

Title	Author	Issue	Page
Fxxx Alternator conversion on a T-Type	Malcolm Sayers	2	7-8
TD indicator/sidelight conversion	Gordon Davies	5	6
The Coil Ignition Distributor, Performance and Mechanism	John Saunders	6	12-17
Modern Batteries for Older Cars	Barrie Jones	6	19
The Lucas Starter Switch - ST10	Jerry Austin	8	15-16
Indicators for a MG TD	Colin Hooper	9	12-14
The Lucas PLC 2 Switch	Bob Butson	9	16-17
Indicator Lights on a TC	Frank Shore	10	10-11
NEW TC LIGHTING - See and Be Seen!	Doug Pelton	13	10
Sod's Law with respect to ignition - a useful tip	Brian Rainbow	14	13-14
Decal for Lucas Ignition/lighting switch	John James	14	18
TC STARTER SWITCH - Just adjust	Doug Pelton	14	19
One of life's little mysteries' (The ignition warning light)	Mick Bath	16	12-13
Hybrid wiring scheme for an MG TA	lan Linton	16	20-23
High level stop/tail and direction indicators for T-Types	Jim Pielow	19	4-6
TA/B/C Alternator	Chris Parkhurst	19	18
New life for an old wiper motor - Lucas CWX L1 rebuild	Ian Linton	20	12-14
Windscreen wiper motor - Type CWX (parts repair/replacement)	Jonathan Goddard	21	4-7
Rebuilding a w/screen wiper motor - a note of caution!	Russell Dade	29	12
Windscreen wiper motor bushes - a couple of sources	John James	29	12
Making your own TD wiring loom	Laurent Castel	30	15-18
Conventional Ignition Systems (about capacitors)	Eric Worpe	31	4-12
Replacement ignition capacitors	Eric Worpe	36	20-21
MG TD wiring diagram		45	12
MG midget (TF) wiring diagram		45	13
New technology meets classic vehicles Brittix Ltd – LED lights	Brittix Ltd	45	23
MG TC wiring diagram (early models)		46	23
Modifying a three brush dynamo system to solid state regulation	Jim Thomas	47	6-8
Lucas Ammeters	Jim Waltrip	47	22

MG TC midget wiring diagram		47	23
MG TA wiring diagram		48	12
MG TB wiring diagram		48	13
Clocks 4 classics (supplier recommendation)		49	21
XPAG engine, use of a Lucas 25D4 distributor with vacuum advance	John Saunders	51	10-17
Fitting a Lucas 45D4 distributor to a TC	Steve Priston	54	7-8
Fitting reversing lights to a TD or TF		54	21-22
Spark Plugs	Alvis Car Club Victoria, Australia	55	11-15
Altette horn soundings	Russell Dade	56	7-9
Connecting up the coil	Steve Priston	56	15-16
Connecting up the coil	Graham Knight	57	16-17
A clarification of the T-Type ignition system	Peter Cole & Eric Wprpe	57	17-20
Transils – an explanation as to how they work	Peter Cole	59	19-20
A hazard warning installation for the late TD and the TF	Bob Butson	61	13-14

Engine

Title	Author	Issue	Page
Engine Rebuild on TD13030 (MNE 4)	Paul Critchley	4	15-16
XPAG Rocker Cover Gasket (Fiat part no. XF0004130541)	John James	4	17
Side tappet inspection gasket (tips on making it oil tight)	John James	4	17
Crankshaft rear oil seal	Eric Worpe	5	4-5
Supercharging a TD	Colin Hooper	7	12-16
Where have all the brown plugs gone - long time passing?	Paul Ireland	8	5-6
Supercharging the XPAG	Terry Peddicord	10	7-10
TA slow running cable	Brian Rainbow	10	16
XPAG overheating	John James	10	17
Zircotec exhaust manifold coating	Barrie Jones	10	18
The XPAG Core Plug - a temporary solution	Alan Atkins	11	15-18
XPAG DRIP TRAYS	John James	12	21
Help at hand for Incontinence - a Discreet offering from Pelham	David Pelham	13	8
Priming the XPAG Oil pump	Barrie Jones	13	18
"FIT SHORROCK FOR PERFORMANCE" (reprint of a leaflet)	John James	14	7-8
TD/TF Engine Stabiliser Bushes	John James	14	16
Priming the XPAG Oil Pump - (A tip from Dieter Wagner)	Dieter Wagner	14	19
Urgent Warning for XPAG Owners (Early TC oil preesure hose)	Paul Ireland	15	9
The Manchester XPAG Project (Newsletter, November 2012)	Paul Ireland	15	18
Weeping and gnashing of teeth (TA water leaks)	Adrian Sheppard	15	19
The Manchester XPAG Project (Newsletter), December 2012	Paul Ireland	16	13
The Manchester XPAG Project (Newsletter), January 2013	Paul Ireland	16	19
Oil Pressure Hose Disasters (see also Issue 15, page 9)	Erik Benson	16	18
MG TA cylinder head (oil in the water)	Brian Rainbow	17	4-5
The Manchester XPAG Project (Newsletter), February 2013	Paul Ireland	17	16
The Manchester XPAG Project (Newsletter), March 2013	Paul Ireland	17	17
The Manchester XPAG Project (Newsletter), April 2013	Paul Ireland	18	8
TA Engine Restraints	Mick Pay	18	15
Visit to Peter Lander's rolling road	Nick Fitzhugh	18	17
The Manchester XPAG Project (Newsletter), May 2013	Paul Ireland	18	18

Brass core plugs (relative expansion rates, cast iron & brass)	Eric Worpe	19	18
The Manchester XPAG Project (Newsletter), September 2013	Paul Ireland	20	14-15
MOSS oil filter conversion	Erik Benson	20	17
Brass spare plug holder (made by Mick Pay for his TA)	Mick Pay	21	16
Roller Lifter camshafts (advertisement)	Len Fanelli	23	18
Oil pressure warning light for a T-Type	David Ralph	24	14-15
Knight engine services	John James	25	17
XPAG rear main seal	John Lambie	25	17-18
Restoring the advance curve (on a TD)	Laurent Castel	26	13
Oil drip trays	John James	26	14
"Mods and Rockers" (advice re the hole in the TA rocker arm)	Brian Rainbow	27	4-5
Oil pressure switch	Mick Pay	27	16
"Sounds Sweet" - a link between engine sound & fuel used?	Paul Ireland	29	6-9
Broken cam belt pulley	Derry Dickson	29	12
Modified MGB 7 blade fan for TD/TF	Declan Burns	30	4
MG TD/TF oil pressure adapter switch	Declan Burns	30	5-6
Vacuum distributor in a TA	David Heath	34	9
Modifying the Metro Lucas 59 D4 dizzie advance curve for a TA	David Heath	34	9-11
Rocker cover seal (nitrile)	Declan Burns	34	22
XPAG side cover seal (nitrile)	Declan Burns	34	22
Valve train dynamics	Bill Hyatt	35	10-13
Low oil pressure switch for MG TA (MGJG engine)	lan Linton	36	19
Oil Circuit improvement (MG TD)	Laurent Castel	37	13
Necessity is the mother of invention (jammed oil pump on a MG TA)	Tim Parrott	37	23
Improving an aftermarket rear crank seal kit (MG TD)	Anton Piller	39	14
XPAG rear crank seal – correction from issue 39	Anton Piller	40	19
MG TA triple valve spring caps and bases		40	20
Morris 10 or MG TA pistons	Tim Parrott	40	20
MG early TZ MPJG oil filter conversion		42	21-22
MF TA – My supercharges MPJG	lan Linton	44	15-17
Fitting an XPAW engine in a TA	Gary Wall	47	4-5
Fitting TA pistons	Gordon Norman	47	21

Fitting an XPAW engine in a TA (Corrections)	Gary Wall	48	23
MPJG cylinder head work (company recommendation)		49	21
XPAG engine camshaft	John Saunders	50	5-6
Table of performance figures for standard MPJG and XPAG engines	John Saunders	50	12-14
XPAG and XPEG main crankshaft oil catcher pan	Bryan Purves	50	20-21
TA head gaskets availability	Gordon Norman	53	19
Secret (oil) escapes	Bob Lyell	53	21
XPAG oil pump rebuild	Bob Lyell	54	4-5
Failures of replacement circlip in XPAG oil pump	Eric Worpe	54	5-6
Water tight	Bob Lyell	54	12
High oil pressure – MGTF	Eric Worpe	54	19
Central lub system – Late TA and TB	Mike Inglehearn	54	20
Supercharging an MG TD – a follow up	Colin Hooper	56	16-17
A high performance light alloy head for MG's	Autosport & Road and Track	61	8-10
XPAG oil pump – circlip replacement	Eric Worpe	61	20-22
XPAG rear oil seal again	Eric Worpe	62	19-21
Keeping oil in an XPAG	Paul Ireland	63	7-8
Crankshaft rear oil seal (again)	Roger Wilson & Eric Worpe	63	11-15

Fuel System

Title	Author	Issue	Page
Modern fuel on trial	Paul Ireland	2	10-13
The Lech Zakrzewski Oil Filter Converter for an MG TA	Bob Butson	2	18-19
The SU Pressure Pump Type "L" (PART 1)	Eric Lembrick	6	8-9
The SU Pressure Pump Type "L" (PART 2)	Eric Lembrick	7	17-19
Extend the life of your SU fuel pump - Fit a Transil!	John James	9	10
The Good the Bad and the Ugly - Ethanol blended fuels	Paul Ireland	12	18-21
Heat shields for TF	John James	19	18
MG TD fuel tank sensor leak	Jonathan Goddard	20	8-9
Heat Shields for the TF (and TB/TC)	John James	20	18
Brass Petrol filter (made by Mick Pay for his TA)	Mick Pay	21	16
Transils	Peter Cole	22	16
Heat shields for TB/TC and TF	John James	24	16
SU carburettor dampers	Barrie Jones	25	11
Ed Biddle - Carburettor specialist	John James	25	15
Problems with modern fuel?	Paul Ireland	26	4-5
Tuning the SU carburettor on the T-Series MG	John Saunders	27	11-13
How E10 petrol ruined a lawn mower	John Murray	30	13-14
Fuel tank repairs (Newquay Radiators)	Graham Murrell	30	14
Heat shields for T-Types	Barrie Jones	31	17
Security - a fuel shut-off valve with manual override	Bob Butson	35	7
The Manchester XPAG tests.	Paul Ireland	40	12-16
The Manchester XPAG tests - Volatility	Paul Ireland	41	12-17
The Manchester XPAG tests - Suck, Squeeze, Bang, Blow	Paul Ireland	42	8-14
The Manchester XPAG tests - Carburation part 1	Paul Ireland	45	14-17
The Manchester XPAG – The problems with modern fuel	Paul Ireland	46	10-15
The Manchester XPAG tests – Fuel and tuning part 1 fuel	Paul Ireland	47	10-14
The Manchester XPAG tests – Fuel and tuning part 2 fuel	Paul Ireland	48	6-11
The Manchester XPAG tests – Fuel and tuning part 3 fuel	Paul Ireland	49	8-12
The Manchester XPAG tests – Fitting a vacuum advance to an XPAG	Paul Ireland	51	6-9
MG TD choke and starter cable overhaul	Ian Ailes	51	20

Fuel Volatility – summary thoughts from Tim Jackson	Tim Jackson	51	22
The Manchester XPAG tests – Ethanol blended petrol	Paul Ireland	52	6-10
Fitting a vacuum advance to a TA	David Heath	52	21-22
MGTA petcock cork insert replacement	lan Linton	54	11
The Manchester XPAG tests – Part 12 conclusion	Paul Ireland	54	16-19
SU fuel pump types		56	11
Fuel supply modifications to a TC	Steve Priston	56	13-15
SU Carburettor tuning	David Braun	57	13-16
Classic engines, Modern fuel (book review)	Paul Ireland	57	22
Fuel stabiliser products		58	15
Petrol cap repair MG TF		58	15-16
Introduction of E10 petrol as the standard for fuel across the UK		60	6-8
A Conundrum – SU carbs	Paul Ireland	60	13
MG T-series fuel level gauge	Declan Burns	61	11-12

Gearbox & Clutch

Title	Author	Issue	Page
Solving the Gearbox pinion housing leak	Doug Pelton	1	9
Restoring an original rev-counter reduction gearbox	Bob Butson	7	11
A method of inserting balls into a TA syncro hub	Bob Butson	9	6
More TA tweaks (fitting a lip seal to the bell housing clutch shaft hole)	Brian Rainbow	19	16
TD/TF W/Shop manual - improving the G/box instructions	Peter Hehir	22	12-14
Stiffener plate for TC G/Box rear cover plate	John James	24	18
MG TD clutch linkage (a fully adjustable linkage)	Declan Burns	26	15-16
New corrector gearbox (for Ford Type 9 gearbox)	Declan Burns	28	17
Some TA clutch tips	Brian Rainbow	44	20-21
Some TA clutch tips	Mike Green	45	22
TD/TF DVD video – Rebuilding the TD/TF gearbox	Barrie Jones	55	17

General Interest

Title	Author	Issue	Page
Front cover - an account of Malcolm Sayers' travels in TD11153	Malcolm Sayers	2	4-6
Don't get married on a dare (Caveat Emptor on buying a T-Type)	Chris Oswald	2	8
They don't make 'em like they used to! (restoration of TC7045)	Chris Oswald	3	4-5
When you give mouse a cookie (restoration of TC7045)	Chris Oswald	3	5
Front cover (TA 2889) - rebuild story	Philip Butcher	3	14-16
Barn Finds (TA0779 and TC0683)	John James	3	18
The Pavlova Sign (restoration of the sign)	John James	4	4
An MG Star - Is Born (profile of Doug Pelton)	John James	4	7-8
Front cover (TF4114) - history of the car	Rob Dunsterville	4	10-12
None of us is perfect (restoration of TC7045)	Chris Oswald	4	13-14
The Resurrection of TA0844 (PART 1)	Bob Butson	5	10-11
MoT testing for older vehicles	John James	5	17
Ethanol in petrol	John James	5	17-18
"Those were the days!" TB0613 (GGO 173)	John Maddocks	5	18
Front Cover - TD17904 from Zimbabwe gets a new life in S.A.	Randall Everson	6	4-7
The Resurrection of TA0844 (PART 2)	Bob Butson	6	10-11
The Duke of Edinburgh's TC	John James	6	20
E10 Fuel	John James	6	20-21
Front cover (TB0415) - rebuild story	John James	7	7-10
A Smidge of Midge History	Doug Pelton	8	6-7
Front cover (TA1980) - history of the car	John James	8	8-9
TA1521 - Quite a rescue - rebuild story with a difference	John James	8	14-15
Front cover (TF8572) - TF1500 that has covered over 250k miles	John James	9	17
The Resurrection of TA0844 (PART 3)	Bob Butson	9	4-6
The Abingdon Rough Riders - A Touring Society	John James	9	8-9
Book Review - 'They Started in MGs'	Ted Hack	9	18
Radiator Mascots	Jeremy Evans	9	18
The Resurrection of TA0844 (PART 4)	Bob Butson	10	4-6
The Story of 'Kermit' (TC4896)	West Reynolds	10	11-13
TA1423 - All's Well that Ends Well!	Adrian Sheppard	11	10

The Resurrection of TA0844 (PART 5)	Bob Butson	11	12-14
TD5044EXR - a brief history	John James	12	4
Mike and James Collingburn - a profile	John James	12	5
The Resurrection of TA0844 (PART 6)	Bob Butson	12	7-8
TC Tidbits - Exporting the M.G. Series T.C. Midget	Tom Wilson	12	12-13
TC TOOLS - The Great Debate	Doug Pelton	12	16-17
The Restoration of TC6943 from Rolling Chassis to Finished Car	Burt Richmond	12	22-24
TA0355 (The airline TA)	John James	13	4-7
HUM 7 (TB0440) - more history	Mike Sherrell	13	9
The Resurrection of TA0844 (PART 7)	Bob Butson	13	11-13
Insurance Quotes	John James	13	15
Did Jimmy Cox work on your TC?	John James	13	17
An Honourable Trader	Mike James	13	18
The saga of TC4332 (Chapters 1 and 2)	Leslie Hancock	14	4-6
The MoT (Ministry of Transport Test Certificate)	John James	14	8-9
Front cover (TD/C29478) - history of the car	Chris Rainey	14	9-10
Leaving Your Mark: An MG Tradition	Doug Pelton	14	11-12
Stone-guards for the TF	John James	14	16
Motor Insurance	John James	14	17
The Resurrection of TA0844 (PART 8)	Bob Butson	15	4-6
BBL 80 (TA Cream Cracker)	John James	15	11-12
The saga of TC4332 (Chapter 3)	Leslie Hancock	15	14-15
A Tale of Two Ts - TA0352 and TD/C18895	John Masters	15	16-17
James Wheildon - Wheel builder	John James	16	4
Restoration Ideas & Updates (30 'mods' to a TD)	Alan Atkins	16	5-10
Front Cover - TC0999 - TCs Forever (Restoration article)	Tim Jackson	16	14-17
Restoring your Youth (front cover story about TD11460)	Jim Gibson	17	6-7
NTG Motor Services Ltd - a Short History - by Mike Green	Mike Green	17	11-12
Meet Sabrina TD's Four Door Sister (feature on a YB)	Mick Bath	17	13-14
The Green Spark Company	John James	17	17
Height of Danger DVD (DVD featuring a TD)	Jonathan Goddard	17	18
Oil Thermometer (optional extra on a TD)	Jonathan Goddard	17	18

The saga of TC4332 (Chapter 4)	Leslie Hancock	18	4-5
TC Special from Down Under (TC4486)	John James	18	6-7
Hagerty Classic Car Insurance (a feature article)	Hagerty	18	11-12
Flexolite Products (a feature article)	Flexolite	18	12-13
Safety check for pre-1960 vehicles (Tim Whellock, Chard)	John James	18	17 &19
Front cover story - TF8765	Roger Jackson	19	11-13
Front cover - The Rob Roy observed time trial	John James	20	10-11
Oil Seal UK - (oil seal and bearing supplier)	John James	20	15
History of attempts to design XPAG/XPEG Twin Cam engines	John James	21	7-8
The saga of TC4332 (Chapter 5)	Leslie Hancock	21	9-10
Front cover 'Penelope' (TD10607)	John James	21	13
MG Auctionwatch (T-Type parts finder)	John James	21	18
Front cover - TC2634 (restoration story)	Frans Sitton	22	4-8
A chance meeting of two TD owners in France	Malcolm Purvis	22	15
Front cover - TF4932 (SB 9891) for sale for 27,500 GBP	John James	23	8
The Lyons-Lewis TC (rebuild story of TC4521 in South Africa)	Tony Lyons-Lewis	23	10-12
Recommended T-Type garage in Preston (Cuerden Classics Ltd)	John James	23	18
TC10215 - getting all the numbers right (Rebuild article)	Jim Pielow	24	4-10
A negative view - (corrosion caused by dissimilar metals contact)	Steve Cameron	24	11
Tool rolls	Mike Collingburn	24	18
Front cover - TC1397 - MG 7357 (was KPJ 244) - a TC reunion	John James	25	4-5
A tale of 2 Ts (1953 TD and modern TD2000)	Kevin Halstead	25	10
VPJ's racing team & MG restoration business relating to TD26639	Jonathan Goddard	25	12-13
The story of TC7134	John James	25	14-15
Automotive car creeper	Jonathan Goddard	26	17-18
42 Years of MGs - (Doug Wallace recalls the MGs he's owned)	Doug Wallace	27	5-8
TD/TF cutaway illustrations (advertisement)	John James	27	13
TD0351 (FMO 265) - a TD used by the Factory in a publicity film	Tony Southwick	27	14
A tale of two TCs (TC0894 and TC 4429) - from S Africa to the UK	Steve Cameron	28	4-9
The story of Barb's MG (TF6596)	John James	28	12-13
The lovely patent plate' - details of patents on guarantee plates	Laurent Castel	28	15-16
Reproduction Tax Discs (details of suppliers)	John James	28	18

TC4440 - Original Sales Invoice	John James	29	11
The Cecil Kimber Society	Dick Knudson	29	13
Harry Lester, His Cars & The Monkey Stable	Stewart Penfound	29	14-16
TC10178 (and how one thing leads to another)	John James	30	7
Reminiscences of employment with University Motors in the 60s	Norman Verona	30	7-9
TC10178 (PART 1 of its rebuild)	Norman Verona	31	13-14
TC8485 (PART 1 of its rebuild)	Steve Wallace	31	15-16
The Birth of the TC Midget (Historical article)	Tom Wilson	32	4-8
The story of a racing TC (TC8924) from 1964 to 1989	Pete Cresswell	32	11-18
TC10178 (PART 2 of its rebuild)	Norman Verona	32	19-21
Cutaway illustration of TC1601 (GAD 518)	The Motor'	32	24
TC10178 (PART 3 of its rebuild)	Norman Verona	33	7-12
The Grand Tour of Europe - (Tour of Europe in the 60s in TC FAP 35	Tom Eaves	33	12-17
An Automatic MG TA (a Morris Marina unit with auto g/box)	Bill Ryding	33	17-19
Rebuild trolley for sale	John Cleaves	33	20
Brass core plugs for sale from Tom Lange	John James	33	20
TD/TF improved rubber parts (kingpin dust covers, steering rack gaiters)	Declan Burns	33	21
Items available from Mick Pay	John James	33	23
Douglas Bader's TA (TA1753 - GPC 671)	John James	34	4-8
TC10178 (PART 4 of its rebuild)	Norman Verona	34	12-15
Restoration report on a TD MKII (body built in Germany)	Georg Rahm	34	16-19
TC10178 (PART 5 of its rebuild)	Norman Verona	35	13-18
Home baked crack detection	Tim Parrott	35	19-20
The Douglas Bader TA	John James	35	20
Classic car paintings	John James	35	21
Hagerty International Insurance	John James	35	21
DVLA representative for the MG Octagon Car Club	John James	35	21
Book Review – Skinner's Union (SU)	John James	35	21
TC10178 (PART 6 of its rebuild)	Norman Verona	36	12-18
Manchester XPAG project (progress May 2016)	Paul Ireland	36	22
Right to the core (electrolytic corrosion)	Steve Cameron	36	22
TD12010 Request for details of previous owners	John Giljs	36	23

TC7631 Registration mark JAD 513	Barry Robinson	36	23
Getting TC7445 back on the road	Pat Howe	37	5
The restoration of TF2152	Fran Sitton	37	9-12
TC10178 saved from sitting in bricks since 1967 in a Sheffield lock up garage (Part 7)	Norman Verona	37	15-21
TC8485 (PART 2 of its rebuild)	Steve Wallace	38	7-10
1938 TA Cream Cracker BBL 80	John Barnacott	38	11-12
TC10178 saved from sitting in bricks since 1967 in a Sheffield lock up garage (Part 8)	Norman Verona	38	12-16
TA1011 to TA1014 – Front cover story		38	16
MoT check list for pre 1960 vehicles	Jonathan Goddard	38	17-19
TTT 2 tour of the Forest of Dean and Wye Valley	Robin & Derek Holden	38	20
TC9996 (LTC 385) Then and Now		38	21-22
Whatever happened to TA0844?	Bob Butson	39	4-5
TD0267 – Front cover story	Robert Browne	39	7-10
Achieving a long-held dream	Jerry Birkbeck	39	11-13
TC10178 saved from sitting in bricks since 1967 in a Sheffield lock up garage (Part 9)	Norman Verona	39	15-19
TC7045 – An 18-year restoration	Chris Oswald	40	4-10
My MG experiences (1964-2017)	Jean Vignau	41	4-6
TC10178 saved from sitting in bricks since 1967 in a Sheffield lock up garage (Part 10)	Norman Verona	41	7-11
MG TB Chassis 0274	Dughall Leask	41	17-19
TC's Forever more (book by Mike Sherrell)	John James	41	20-21
TB0362 GNA 175		42	5-7
TF2680 155 UYS		42	15-16
Rebuilts XPAG engine, TC9935, TF8576, TC3984	Jason Waller	43	6-7
John Twist seminars	John Twist	43	13-14
Some detective work gets results (MG TC1366 KPH 439)	Colin Harris	43	15
Chasing vintage power	Bill Hyatt	43	19-21
All that glitters is not gold – A day on a rolling road	Neil Wallace	44	11-14
Restoration of TC 1366	Chris Edwards	44	18-20
The story of the mother goose – MF TF	Dale Flowers	45	6-7
Restoration of TC 9011	Dave Bulmer	45	8-10
Cooper MG sports racing car	Richard Hirst	45	18-20
The story of PAS 337, TC3102	Keith Beningfield	46	4-5

Seeking details of previous owners of your car from DVLA		46	15
The adventures of TG TC2456	Roger Bateman	46	16-22
My MG TF story	Don Walker	47	14-18
MG TB 80 th anniversary (newsletter 1 and program outline		48	4-5
MG TA 5557	Peter Dennis	48	14
All that glitters is not gold – A day on a rolling road part 3	Neil Wallace	48	15-17
MG TC9507		48	18-22
One of the little guys	Tom Lange	49	4-5
Two stories from the late 1940s and early 1950s	Dave Aldrich	49	5-6
The MG Octagon car club's founders weekend 2018		49	13-14
MG TC5405	Derry Dickson	50	4
Making a TA go faster		50	6-8
The TTT2 tour of the Cotswolds weekend 2018		50	15-19
DVLA items of interest	John James	50	19
MF TF1500 Trials and tribulations	John James	51	4-5
Introducing TC4985	Dr David James	52	4-5
MG T series racing in Australia		52	10-17
The Eskdale run	Mel Howe	53	4-5
MG TA Tickford rebuild project	Martin Curren	53	6-12
T-Types at the Circuit des Remparts France	John Murray	53	13-15
The totally T-Type 2 – tour of Wales		54	9
Before and after TA2368	George Train	54	10
TA0251, TA0252 and TA0255		54	13-15
The MG Octagon Car Club founders weekend		55	4-5
TB 0251 and TB0252		55	8-10
TD's in Austria	Gerrit Gartner	55	21
Some rally winning cars of Betty Haig	Doug Nixon	55	22
Farewell old friend	John James	56	4-6
MG TC4431 MPA 894	Chris Tinker	56	10-11
The way we were – our TD love story	Mike & Fran Johnson	56	12
The totally T-Type 2 – tour of Wales		56	18-21
DVLA – Change of ownership		56	22

TC 8365 – A painstaking rebuild	Geoff Fletcher	57	9-11
A year in the life of a MG TA		58	4-7
Thinking about storing your classic car over winter?	Paul Ireland	58	9-10
Further efforts to limit the effect of under bonnet temperature in a MG TC	Steve Priston	58	11
Don't despair MG TC rebuild	Ray White	58	12-13
A summer and winter MG TD	Dieter Wagner	58	22
Loan of a 1954 TF and the consequences	John Murray	59	7-10
A summer and winter MG TD	Dieter Wagner	59	10-11
TD14678 XVV 788	Steve Mansbridge	59	12-14
DBL 54 TC0554		59	15-
The current state of the market in the UK for our cars	Robert Lyell	60	4-5
MAD about T-Types	Huw Davies	60	16-18
If you want a snow sled, you can't have a TC	Jack Woolridge	60	19
MG TC JNA 362 A Chequered history		61	4
The current state of the market in the US for our cars	Tom Lange	61	5-6
Some TB facts and figures	John James	61	15-17
A TA on the Isle of Man	Andrew Baker	62	4-8
Paul Ireland compares his two MG's	Paul Ireland	62	9-18
Ah well, the Americans	Roger A. Proulx & Bob Weber	62	22-25
The 100 th Anniversary of MG sports cars	Chris Keevill	63	4-6
Restoration of TD Hennefaht – update 2020	Rainer Kuehner & Georg Rahm	63	9
Derry Dickson's "Miranda" TC5405	Derry Dickson	63	10-11
The MG story 1923-1980	Malcolm Green	63	19

Instruments

Title	Author	Issue	Page
A "Dash" of originality for the TC (dash/control panel details)	Doug Pelton	3	6-7
TC Dash Instruments - Let's face the facts	Doug Pelton	7	4-5
TC Instruments. Why green is green	John Marks	7	5-6
TF Clock - Polarity	Barrie Jones	8	18
JDO Instruments, Keighley, West Yorkshire	John James	18	17
TC rev counter gearbox (repair by Mick Pay)	Mick Pay	21	16-17
Speedo correction boxes for MG TD	Declan Burns	22	18
TD clocks (use of the face from a lady's watch)	Declan Burns	23	17
Repair of clocks	David Ward	24	16-17
The low fuel light	Peter Cole	25	16
TD clocks (replacements) - second generation	Declan Burns	25	16-17
Repair of clocks	John James	25	17
TF clock - (problems with the mechanism and possible fixes)	Barrie Jones	27	18
TF clock - a tip to disconnect the battery when car laid up	Barrie Jones	28	17
Repair of clocks (David Ward)	John James	29	13
Clock repair services (CLOCKS4CLASSICS)	David Hill	30	13
Instrument repairs (incl clocks) C&V Instruments	Jerry Birkbeck	30	13
Clocks in TDs and TFs (Complimentary remarks re David Ward)	Russell Dade	31	18
Clocks in TDs and TFs (Complimentary remarks re David Ward)	Peter Dyke	32	23
PLC 6 switch - alternate re-assembly method	Peter Hehir	35	7-9
Repair of clocks (David Ward)	John James	35	21
Sat Navs and the MG TD	Russell Dade	37	21-22
Tach reduction box	John Langley	39	6
A small circuit to enable the adjustment of LED panel lamp's brightness		39	19-20
An inexpensive hazard warning system and turn switch for any MG	Bob Butson	42	18-19
TC clocks	Richard Withington	42	22
TC Clock repair	Peter	45	4-5
TF map lights	Michael Friend	55	18
MG TD replacement clock with Ford stepper motor movement	Declan Burns	59	6-7

Miscellaneous

Title	Author	Issue	Page
A Bonnet (Hood) Rest	Steve Ashworth	3	8-9
Luggage rack for a TF	David Taylor	5	7
Luggage racks (MG TA, TB, TC, two-seater PA/B and NA)	Paul Ireland	39	23
MG TC rear number plate bracket	Bob Lyell	41	6-7
Got a drip? – It's in the can!	Erik Benson	42	7
Building and installing the TC side screen box	Paul Rutherford	46	6-9
Practical MG TD maintenance book	Jonathan Goddard	49	12
Installation of MG TC seats, sliding rails and associated hardware	Doug Pelton	50	10-11
Paul Ireland's luggage racks	Paul Ireland	51	19
The Salesman's Manual – March 1939 (book) now available	John James	51	21
The original Brooklands silencer	Ian Ailes	53	20
Jacking up the rear of the car		60	13
Fitting an Anti-roll bar to a MG TD	Dieter Wagner	60	14-15
Windscreen wiper repais	John Hargreaves	63	18

Rear Axle

Title	Author	Issue	Page
"Dave's Doughnuts" (Donuts) (No you can't eat 'em!)	David Heath	5	12
TD and TF Rear Axle Oil Seal	Alan Atkins	5	13
A Rare Axle Fracture on my MG TC0976	Manfred Brausem	15	7-8
The TC Rear Axle (article on TC axle rebuild)	Steve Cameron	23	12-15
Rear axle stamping mark - a question	Rolf Schmidt	25	17
TD/TF rear axle lateral movement	Roy Miller	45	10-11
High Axle ratio for a TA	Adrian Sheppard	45	22
"Dave's Doughnuts" (Donuts) (No you can't eat 'em!)	David Heath	45	22
Polyurethane bushes for the TC TD and TF	John James	59	4-6

Steering & Suspension

Title	Author	Issue	Page
Front Leaf Springs on the TC	John James	1	4-6
Mounting the front springs on the TC chassis	John James	2	16-17
Polyurethane Bushes	John James	4	17
TC Steering - Understanding end assemblies	Doug Pelton	5	8-9
Replacing rear road spring front hanger on TA1957	Jeff Townsend	5	15-16
Polyurethane bushes	John James	5	17
TA/B/C front spring pins	John James	5	17
RPM at 70mph for different axle ratios and tyre sizes (TD/TF)	Barrie Jones	6	19
Bishop Cam Steering Box - Attachment to Chassis - A warning!	Paul Ireland	6	20
Removal of rear spring front mounting pin on TC0750	John James	6	21
The Luvax-Girling Damper (A new device and how it works)	Luvax/Girling	8	4-5
An unsatisfactory drop arm supplied with a VW St. Box Kit	Mike James	8	10-11
Polyurethane Bushes (At Last!)	John James	8	17-18
TA/B/C Kingpin thrust washer	Brian Rainbow	9	14-15
Polyurethane Bushes for TCs & TD/TFs	John James	9	18
Polyurethane Bushes for TCs & TD/TFs	John James	10	17
VW Steering Conversions	Dieter Wagner	10	17-18
Trial by Trunnion (rear trunnion tube replacement)	Dick Knudson	11	8-9
Polyurethane Bushes for TCs & TD/TFs	John James	11	18
MG TA Rear Telescopic Shock Absorbers	lan Linton	12	14-15
Polyurethane Spring Seating Pads for TD/TF	John James	12	21
Lower Front Suspension (wishbone) Poly bushes for TD/TF	John James	12	21
Trial by Trunnion (PART 2)	John James	13	14
Large Rear Shackle Bushes for the TC	John James	14	18
MG TA Rear Telescopic Shock Absorbers (revised drawing)	lan Linton	15	9-10
TC FRONT CASTOR ANGLE	Mike Harvey	15	20-21
VW Steering Boxes & Tubular Extractor Manifolds	Dieter Wagner	16	18-19
MG TD replacement rear suspension bushes using poly bushes	Jonathan Goddard	17	8-10
Interleaf spring pads for TD/TF/Y made from Nylatron	John James	17	17
Replacing TD front suspension bushes using polyurethane bushes	Jonathan Goddard	19	7-10

Keeping it on the straight and narrow - TC chassis checks	Eric Worpe	19	14-15
New stub axles for TC	Tim Patchett	19	17
Keeping it on the straight and narrow - Front axle geometry	Eric Worpe	20	4-7
Rear springs for TD/TF	John James	20	15
MG T-Type steering column bush replacement	Jonathan Goddard	21	10-12
Keeping it on the straight and narrow - Front springs	Eric Worpe	21	14-15
Keeping it on the straight and narrow - King pins	Eric Worpe	22	9-11
New stub axles for TC	Tim Patchett	22	16
Keeping it on the straight and narrow - track rod an drag link ends	Eric Worpe	23	6-8
New stub axles for TA/B/C	Tim Patchett	24	16
Report of steering failure on a TD	Cecil Wells	24	16
Front bump stop on TC distance between stop and rebound plate	John James	24	18
Keeping it on the straight and narrow - tyres and tracking	Eric Worpe	25	6-9
Polyurethane spring saddles and spring clip pads for TD/TF	John James	25	18
Keeping it on the straight and narrow - The Bishop Cam steering	Eric Worpe	26	6-9
Tyre sizes for 19" wheels (follow up from tyres/tracking article)	Dieter Wagner	26	14
Restoring a TF steering wheel (restoration companies)	Barrie Jones	27	18
L.E.D. inserts for D-Lamps (Lew Palmer, a supplier)	John James	27	18
TA/B/C rear spring front eye - location on the chassis pin	John James	28	10-11
Steering wheel restoration (Services of Paul Banham's company)	Chris Postle	28	14
MG TC stub axles (one way of fitting replacement 'pins')	Steve Cameron	29	4-5
King pin dust caps for TD/TF/MGA	Declan Burns	34	22
The fall of Fort Dunlop	Doug Pelton	37	14
Looking after your leaf springs		37	22-23
TF rear springs	John James	38	23
Interleaf spring pads for TD/TF/Y Rear springs made from Nylatron	John James	38	23
How safe are your stub axles? (MG TC)	Davis James	39	20-21
King pins and bearings	Tim Parrott	42	16-18
Steering drop arm check	Chris Parkhurst	42	22
Interleaf Pads on TD/TF and Y rear springs	John James	43	4
MG TC Bishop cam steering gear renovation	Paul Rutherford	44	4-9
MG Tompkin steering kit (product safety alert)	Doug Pelton	44	22-23

Concerns over the Tomkins modification to the Bishop Cam box	Eric Worpe	47	18
4.75/500 x 19 tyres MGTC	Dieter Wagner	54	22
Worn front axle eyes	Eric Worpe	55	15-16
More on Worn front axle eyes	Eric Worpe	56	9
Wrapped (bi-metal) kingpin bushes for TB TC and later TA	Eric Worpe	57	21
Polyurethane bushes for the TC TD and TF	John James	59	4-6
TD TF steering rack column oil seal	Erik Benson	59	20
Wrapped (bi-metal) kingpin bushes for TB TC and later TA	Eric Worpe	59	20
Castor angle measurement – MG TC	Robert Lyell	60	9-11
TC Steering – the drag link	Paul Ireland	61	6-7
New TA TB TC bishop cam selector shafts	Andy King	63	18